SAC October 3, 2018 Minutes

In attendance

Megan Sparrow, April Bell-Asseltine, Jane Davis, Sarah Schembri, Megan Sonneveld, Jacqueline Cote, Kate Brown, Asia Brownlee, Jo Castell, Tanya Punchard, Irena Ross, Brigid Steele, Jean Rodgers, Cindy Willson, Tracy MacVicar, Shannon Beal, Shawna Greyling.

Regrets

Misty Trottier, Kristi Marruci, Janice Miller and Amy Schnerch.

Meeting Called to Order: 6:40 p.m.

Adoption of Minutes: Shannon Beal and 2nd by Shawna Greyling

Financial Report - Shawna

No new report, as new year:

Few things for this year:

Deposit of vendor fees for bazaar

Deposit of \$560.00 Fun Fair grant,

Bottle Drive: \$960.75 – best yet!

Expenses: Liability insurance \$151.20

Childcare \$160.00

Neveda – is making money (new expense coming shortly).

Parent Lending Library

Brigid spoke to Selby school and they have one, inquiring as to where to put it.

Corner of pit or directly in front hall

Update from Asia – Seminar Materials from Google did not open when people tried to read. Now have credit of \$229.77 – can we purchase bookshelf with it? No vote taken on matter

Mrs. Bell-Asselstine has bookshelf that we can have for free.

Extra funds will be sent back from Asia to Shawna and we can purchase more books with it.

Meeting Dates

Last month there was a survey that went out as to what dates would be good for meetings – Mondays, Tuesdays or Wednesdays.

Decided to have next meeting on Monday 2^{nd} week of November and rotate each month if agreed.

Always have meetings on 2nd week of month and not first.

Elections

Ballots went home, one was rejected.

Nominations

Tracy, Asia for co-chairs

Cheryl for secretary

Shawna for Treasurer

At meeting Jacqueline nominited Cheryl for co-chair.

Jo Casetell – offered herself for place of secretary

VOTE HELD

Co-Chairs: Tracy MacVicar and Cheryl Livingston

Secretary: Jo Castell

Treasurer: Shawna Greyling – acclaimed.

Spring Fundraisers

We have Little Ceasers and Thrift Sale

Questions about Little Ceasers and who is going to handle this. Jane spoke to Mr. Kyte and Ms Morrisey and they knew nothing about it. They will not have time to count money.

Brigid to speak to teachers at teacher's meeting regarding this and money will be counted by Jane.

Other fundraisers:

Colobri – 25% not great

Cheesecakery - \$4.00 / jar

MacMillans Update

Delivery date is December 5-7th

November 1st go home, due November 21st

Have until November 28th to send in final numbers.

Decided to give parents a break to not have any new fundraising for spring.

<u>Volunteers</u>

Volunteers are needed at school for hot lunch/cheese/milk/reading books

Shawna will put out on page village page.

Milk/hotlunch/cheese

Tally \$ once per month – Irena agreed to tally money at home

Other

Kate Brown - Rock Garden – Canada Post has a spot that would look lovely for rock garden. Can use this as activity for children to go on field trip to place rock.

Just waiting for official ok from Canada Post – will keep updated.

Teacher's Report

Rocks and Rings – arranging to come to school end of October. Going to have a tournament.

Mme Dowling has arranged a french play to come to school on October 18th. Will be for grades JK-6. Question – ask her if she requires funds for this. SAC is option to assist with payment of play.

Jen Hay has set up skating for whole school

Rink is free – bussing is \$1,600.00.

Skating to start in November, gives each class to go 4 times over school year.

Jen has put in a grant with Think 1st Kingston to receive helmets. These would be helmets for the school to keep, but loaned out to children with none.

Still looking for skates.

Question – Napanee has huge amounts of rentals – should we look into cost of renting them/cost to see if we went to that arena if rentals would be included?

Vote passed for bussing – All in favour, 1 abstain

Options to look into fun day rather than skate day – i.e. swimming or skating at same times so all could be involved.

Principal's Report

Good News at Bath PS:

Open House was great and we appreciate families taking time out of their busy schedules to join us.

Congratulations to our boys and girls soccer teams – thank-you to Mrs. Bauml and Mrs. Hay for coaching. Students played hard and had fun!

Find Your Magic – coming to BPS Oct. 10. We will host two performances for K-3 and 4-8. The performance supports the message of bullying awareness.

French performer Tim Holland coming to BPS Oct. 18, more information coming soon.

Terry Fox event was a huge success – thank-you to families for supporting this important event and to Mrs. Hogle and Mme. Dowling for organizing this year.

Updates/Information:

We acknowledge that there has been some tension at some of our SAC meetings. Our goal as a collective is to support the students and school. There may be times where SAC members disagree and that is ok, however; we need to find ways to move forward in positive, collaborative ways so as to best support the students and school.

School Learning Plan– Individual EQAO student results are in the process of being sent home. As a staff we will spend time analyzing EQAO data in conjunction with other sources of data – report card, Our School Survey data and classroom assessment data to begin the process of writing the goals that will make up our School Learning Plan. Our EQAO results showed growth in all areas of the assessment in both the primary and junior assessments.

Implementing changes to the health curriculum.

There are no changes for secondary students in grades 9 to 12. Secondary teachers will continue to teach the 2015 health and physical education curriculum as is. The government of Ontario, however, has directed all school boards across the province to use the interim 2010 health and physical education curriculum for elementary students in grades 1 to 8. You can visit the LDSB website and click on 'Implementing changes to health curriculum' and in there you will find a link to the interim 2010 health and physical education curriculum. Once the school board receives resource documents from the ministry, they will be shared with elementary teachers. You will find further information by visiting the LDSB website that will address how staff will continue to support students to develop healthy relationships, free of racism, bullying and homophobia, supported through our equity and inclusion principles. Please be assured that we will continue to support our students emotional, mental and physical needs in a safe and inclusive environment.

Boomerang lunches are happening in classes and we will send home further clarification to families. The idea of waste free lunches or 'boomerang lunches' helps to educates students, families and staff about food waste in our world and the importance of this environmental issue. This also helps families to know what they children are eating throughout the day.

<u>Other</u>

NO Mail

Adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Next meeting scheduled for November 12, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. – free childcare.